
Notice of Violation

Date: License #/Type:

Licensee: Address:

DBA: AMCO Case #:

Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint.

Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
ATTN: Enforcement 
550 W. 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska  99501
amco.enforcement@alaska.gov

Issuing Investigator:  Received by: 

SIGNATURE: SIGNATURE:

Delivered VIA: Date:  

11/5/21 Package Store
AK, Inc 36500 Seward Hwy, Girdwood, AK

2 Go Mart #54 21-1178

On July, 2021, it was noticed that all your 2 Go Marts changed names to Speedway
Express. On 7-2-21, your organization was sent an advisory notice explaining that you needed to
submit a name change to AMCO. As of 11-5-21, AMCO has not received any name change
paperwork.

Your attention is referred to 3AAC 305.185: Licensed premises

J. Hamilton

Mail

664

7018 0360 0000 1428 7067



             Advisory Notice 

Date:  

Licensee:  

DBA:  

License #/Type: 

Address:  

This is a notice to you as licensee that an incident has occurred or a defect is noted that could result in a violation of a statute, regulation or municipal ordinance. 
Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint. 

Issuing Investigator:  Received by: 

SIGNATURE: SIGNATURE: 

Delivered VIA:  Date: 

vers 11/20/18 jdavies

Correct date of advisory is 7/2/21

jmdavies
Highlight



1

Davies, Jason M (CED)

From: Hamilton, Joe (CED)
Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 9:02 AM
To: mscontractcompliance@tsocorp.com
Cc: Davies, Jason M (CED)
Subject: 2 Go Mart Advisory.pdf
Attachments: 2 Go Mart Advisory.pdf

Categories: Completed or downloaded electronically

This advisory notice does not go into your permanent file.  It stays between enforcement and you.  Please acknowledge 
receipt of this advisory notice with a reply.  Thank you. 
 
 
Joe Hamilton 
AMCO Investigator 



From: Wallen, Edith (Speedway) <EWALLEN@speedway.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2021 9:05 AM 
To: Hamilton, Joe (CED) <joe.hamilton@alaska.gov> 
Cc: Vijjeswarapu, Rebecca L. (Speedway) <RVijjeswarapu@speedway.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]FW: 2 Go Mart's vs Speedway Express 
 
Good Morning. 
 
Thank you for your time this morning. As I mentioned on our call, our company has 
gone through a major acquisition and with that came share of employees let go. On top 
of that covid has not helped our short staff situation. Also, please note that there has not 
been an ownership change. Only a change in the brand name from 2 Go Mart to now 
Speedway Express.  
 
I am in the process of filling out the Form AB-13: Business Name Change for the all the 
required stores listed on the Violation Reports attached. I anticipate submitting the 
forms via email or mail, no later than Tuesday, since Monday is a holiday. 
 
Please feel free to reach out to me if you have any additional concerns or questions. 
I appreciate your help and patience.  
Have a great New Year! 
 
 
Edith Wallen         
Licensing & Compliance Analyst 
1150 N. Loop 1604 W., Suite 108-609 
San Antonio, TX 78248 
619.322.1907 | ewallen@speedway.com    
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Alaska Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 

Form AB-17: 2023/2024 License Renewal Application 

Section 4 - Ownership Structure Certification 

Did the ownership structure of the licensed business change in 2021/2022? 

YES NO 

□ f2] 

If Yes, and you have NOT notified AMCO, list the updated information on form AB-39: Change of Officers and submit with your renewal application. 

If No, certify the statement below by initialing the box to the right of the statement. 

I certify that the ownership structure of the business who owns this alcohol license did not change in any way during 
the calendar years 2021 or 2022. 

Section 5 - License Operation 

Check ONE BOX/or EACH CAI EN DAR YEAR that best describes how this liquor license was operated: 

1. The license was operated for more than 240 hours throughout each year.
(Year-roi;nd) 

2. The license was only operated during a specified time each year. (Not to exceed 6 months per year)
If your operation dates have changed, list them below: 

_______________ to ______________ _

3. The license was only operated to meet the minimum requirement of 240 total hours each calendar year.
A complete AB-30: Proof of Minimum Operation Checklist, and oil documentation must be provided with this form. 

4. The license was not operated at all or was not operated for at least the minimum requirement of 240 total
hours each year, during one or both calendaryears. A complete Form AB-29: Waiver of Operation Application 
and corresponding fees must be submitted with this application for each calendar year during which the license was not 
operated. 
If you have not met the minimum number of hours of operation in 2021, you are not r�ed to pay the fees, 
however a complete AB-29 is required with Section 2 marked "Other" and COVID is listed as the reason. 

Section 6 - Violations and Convictions 

2021 

□ 

□ 

□ 

2022 

□ 

□ 

YES NO 

Have ANY Notices of Violation been issued for this license? □ rx I

Has ANY person or entity in this application been convicted of a violation of Title 04, 3AAC 304 or a local ordinance D EJIadopted under AS04.21.010 in 2021 or 2022? 

If you ch,,cked YES, vou MUH nttach a list of all Notices of Vio/atio11 and/or Convictions per AS 04 11.2/0(a}(l} 

If you are unsure if you have received any Notices of Violation, contact the office before submitting this form. 

Section 7 - Certifications 

As an applicant for a liquor license renewal, I declare under penalty of perjury that I have read and am familiar with AS 04 and 
3 AAC 304, and that this application, including all accompanying schedules and statements, are true, correct, and complete. 

• I agree to provide all information required by the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board or requested by AMCO staff in support of
this application and understand that failure to do so by any deadline given to me by AMCO staff will result in this application
being returned and the license being potentially expired if I do not comply with statutory or regulatory requirements.

• I certify that in accordance with AS 04.11.450, no one other than the licensee(s), as defined in AS 04.11.260, has a direct or
indirect financial interest in the licensed business.

• I certify that this entity is in good standing with Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing (CBPL) and that all entity 
officials and stakeholders are current and I have provided AMCO with all required changes of the ownership structure of the
business license, and have provided all required documents for any new or changes o dR{ s .

. D C 1 202c. 
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	Licensee: Tesoro Northstore Company
	DBA: 2 Go Mart under various numbered stores
	License#: ALL
	Address: Various locations throughout Alaska
	Narrative: 

It has come to the attention of the Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office that you have changed the names of your gas stations from 2 Go Marts to Speedway Express.  Upon reviewing the license files, we do not see any name change paperwork nor the Director approving the name changes. 

Your attention is directed to 3AAC 305.185:  Licensed premises

Please complete the required name change paperwork by 7-15-21 or each establishment will receive a notice of violation. 
	Investigator: [ ]
	Delivered VIA: [Email]
	Dropdown1: [Alcohol Advisory (AAC 304.525)]
	Date:  2-7-21
	Type of License: [Package Store]


